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Follow-up to August 19 E-Mail on JFKL

| was wondering if the records referred to in #3 below now at the ARRB offices? If not, is their a process for
getting them that has been followed before?To: David Marwell/ARRB, Jeremy Gunn/ARRB, Michelle
Combs/ARRBcc: From: Tom Samoluk/ARRBDate: 08/19/97 10:22:32 AMSubject: Return Call From Stephanie
Fawcett, Kennedy Library(HARD COPY BEING FAXED WITH ATTACHMENTS)I received a return call from
Stephanie Fawcett of the Kennedy Library today (per my last meeting with Mary Kennefick, | had left a
message for Mary on Friday to check on the status of the work on the database).Stephanie told me the
following:1. They were still having trouble with the data base and had not yet accessed the disk. Attempts are
being made to enter the changes in the database. She hoped to talk with Steve Tilley to resolve their
problems.2. There are 17 documents which the Library describes as "pending review." As you will see from the
attached list (just received by fax this morning), most of them are at DOD. | told Stephanie that we would look
at the list and see what we could do to expedite agency review.3. 105 documents are being sent from the
Library to Edy Price, of NARA at College Park, by DOD courier plane, tomorrow, September 20. Stephanie said
that she had sent "top secret" documents to Price that were for the Board in the past and this procedure had
worked out fine. As previously discussed, these are documents which have postponements or have never
been reviewed under the JFK Act and were deemed "exempt" under the old executive order. As you are
aware, the plan is that the Board will attempt to expedite the review of the documents with the relevant
federal agencies.| mentioned to Stephanie that | wanted to run through the Library's compliance response
with them and she reiterated that Megan had written the response and it was best to speak with her. Megan
is not available until Thursday. | will try to talk with her then to discuss the various issues that all of us
discussed on the telephone last week.Please advise me of any comments, questions, suggestions or issues that
need to be raised with the Library. Note to Jeremy: | have now received the FedEx sent by Cathy that
contained your book on the presidential schedules, appointments, etc. If you are available, | will call you
tomorrow to discuss the contents and the next step with the Library. Please advise me what time you are
available to talk on the phone.
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